TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

Graduate Council

Heller. Nate – Chair Dobbs, Rhonda Morgan, Ryan Laurent, Matt – ex-officio Faulkenberry, Eileen Morrow, Christopher Shipman, Brandon – ex-officio Fragoso-Diaz, Gloria Ross, Sharon Hancock, Michele – ex-officio Garcia, Elizabeth Ryou, Myoung Becker, Melissa – ex-officio Geye, Trina Sanderford, Max LaTouche, Jason – ex-officio Glassner, Steven Schuessler, Joseph Caudle, Adelaide – ex-officio Goodpasture, James Smith, Martha Foster, Ryan – ex-officio Holliman, Ryan Stafford, Paul Ashton, Triss Howell, Julie Tarpley, Rudy Cavazos, David Jones, Trinette Westbrook, Gary Cohen, Galia Martin, Randy Wigington, Tiffany Cook, Scott Martinson, Brian Xu, Jun

Cruz, Richard Mathewson, Heather

Minutes from the Meeting of February 15, 2022

Curriculum items submitted for Graduate Council action are available at https://nextcatalog.tarleton.edu/courseleaf/approve/. You can view items by logging in using your NTNET username and password.

Present: Heller, Hancock, Caudle, Foster, Ashton, Cohen, Cook, Dobbs, Faulkenberry, Fragoso-Diaz, Garcia, Geye. Glassner, Goodpasture, Holliman, Howell, Mathewson, Morgan, Ross, Sanderford, Schuessler, Smith, Stafford, Tarpley, Wigington, Xu

Absent: Cavazos, Cruz, Jones, Martin, Martinson, Morrow, Ryou, Westbrook

Agenda Item 1: Minutes of the January 18, 2022 meeting.

Dr. Fragoso-Diaz moved to approve the January minutes, Dr. Morgan seconded, minutes were approved.

Agenda Item 2: Consent Items

Dr. Faulkenberry moved to approve the consent items, Dr. Ross seconded, agenda item 2 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Med Lab, Pub Hlth, & Nutr Sci	MDLS 5412	Course drop proposal	C1487	202308
Med Lab, Pub Hlth, & Nutr Sci	MDLS 5110	Course drop proposal	C1384	202308
Med Lab, Pub Hlth, & Nutr Sci	MDLS 5147	Course drop proposal	C3655	202308
Med Lab, Pub Hlth, & Nutr Sci	MDLS 5170	Course drop proposal	C1440	202308
Med Lab, Pub Hlth, & Nutr Sci	MDLS 5246	Course drop proposal	C3664	202308
Med Lab, Pub Hlth, & Nutr Sci	MDLS 5295	Course drop proposal	C1451	202308
Med Lab, Pub Hlth, & Nutr Sci	MDLS 5297	Course drop proposal	C1452	202308
Med Lab, Pub Hlth, &	MDLS 5355	Course drop proposal	C1465	202308

Nutr Sci				
Med Lab, Pub Hlth, & Nutr Sci	MDLS 5356	Course drop proposal	C1466	202308

Agenda Item 3: Dept. of Social Work & Communication Disorders

Dr. Holliman moved to approve, Dr. Sanderford seconded, Dr. Wigington presented and agenda item 3 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5301	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4594	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5302	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4595	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5303	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4597	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5304	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4600	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5305	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4601	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5306	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4602	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5307	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4603	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5309	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4605	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5310	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4606	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5311	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4607	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5312	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4608	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5313	New course will serve as an elective for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4609	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5314	New course will serve as an elective for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4610	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5315	New course will serve as an elective course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4611	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5316	New course will serve as an elective course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4612	202508
Social Work & Comm Disorders	SPLP 5398	New course will serve as a required course for the Master of Science degree in Speech-Language Pathology.	C4604	202508

Agenda Item 4: Dept. of Psychological Sciences

Dr. Geye moved to approve, Dr. Fragoso-Diaz seconded and Dr. Geye also presented, agenda item 4 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Psychological Sciences	PSYC 5322	Update catalog description to more accurately reflect course content and better align the course with goals for the MS in Applied Psychology, as well as add knowledge/skill outcomes. Also cleans up language to align course as an elective for the planned MS in Data Science to be proposed by the mathematics department.	C2001	202308

Psychological Sciences		This course has been taught as a topics course (PSYC 5390) for several semesters. Also, it will be an elective for students in the forthcoming MS in Data Science, which will be proposed by the Department of Mathematics.	C4616	202308
Psychological Sciences	PSYC 5324	Course will be an elective option for students in the forthcoming MS in Data Science, to be proposed by the Department of Mathematics.	C4615	202308